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Date: March 21, 2018
RE: Athletic Fields Improvements
Quote:  1803-030

The following is a scope letter by Medallion to supply and install synthetic turf at Elon Park located at 11401 Ardrey
Kell Rd in Charlotte, NC. Upon acceptance of this proposal, Medallion will provide all materials, equipment and labor
as outlined below. The scope of this proposal includes the following:

Medallion’s Turf Scope of Work

Medallion to remove and dispose of the existing artificial turf and infill on lower field area

Medallion to laser grade stone base prior to turf placement.

Supply and install approx. 198,900 sqft of Brock SP-14 Shock Pad over entire field.

Supply and install approx. 198,900 sqft of Shaw Momentum HP 2.0 synthetic with combination GeoFill &
sand infill. Colors to be chosen from standard color line.

Supply and install permanent game lines for (2) soccer fields. Colors to be chosen from standard color line.
e  Pricing will not include any sport equipment

Medallion’s Turf Scope of Work Total Each Field ......cccvuiiiieiiiniiiiiiniiiiiiiieiiniieneninnenee. $1,214,252.00

Price above includes NJPA fee of $ 35,245.00
Notes:
Pricing includes 8-year turf manufacturer warranty.
Pricing does not include payment and performance bond.
Pricing does not include handling or hauling of any hazardous or regulated materials.
Pricing does not include fencing, irrigation or utility supply or installation.
Utility disconnects are not included in scope or pricing.
Rock or repair of unsuitable soil will be an extra charge.
Excludes prevailing wages, union wages, or certified payroll
Price includes access to the job site 12 hours a day, 7 days a week. Weather can also impact schedule.
Pricing is good for 90 days

Thank you for allowing Medallion the opportunity to provide you with this quote. Medallion specializes in solutions for
athletic facilities and surfacing while delivering extensive expertise, comprehensive project management and excellence
in service to our customers. If you have any questions please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Respectfully Submitted,
Todd Penley

Sales Manager

(704) 200-8770

Medallion Athletic Products, Inc. 150 River Park Road Mooresville, NC 28117
(P) 704.660.3000 (F) 704.660.3001
www.medallionathletics.com



